Volusia County
FLORIDA

Inter-Office Memorandum

o | 14
To: Jack Bisland, FDLE _ )
From: Kenneth Modzelewski, Captain
Date: November 5, 2007
Re: Inmate Death

Please find the attached documents in reference to an inmate’s death (Comeau, Muriel
booking number 685491). - o

Autopsy report is currently still pending.

Please contact our office for any further information or questions (386) 254-1591.



Volusia County
FLORIDA

Inter-Office Memorandum

To: Jack Bisland, FDLE

From: nneth Modzelewski, Captain
Date: November 8, 2007

Re: Inmate Death

Please find the attached autopsy report in reference to an inmate’s death (Comeau,
Muriel booking number 685491).

Please contact our office for any furthef information or questions (386) 254-1591.
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From: Barry Appleby
To: Modzelewski, Ken
. Date: 10/17/2007 1:07:57 PM
Subject: Comeau Case
Ken:

| have put in courier to you the District 7 Case Report and the DC Worksheet for the subject case. The
autopsy report has not been transcribed, awaiting tox results. This is the information currently available
for this case. Trust this is what you need to complete your report. Thanks.

Barry

Barry J. Appleby

Director of Operations

Office of the Medical Examiner
Office: (386) 258-4060

Fax: (386) 258-4009

E-Mail: bappleby@co.volusia.fl.us

CC: Burch, Bob; Hanans, Teri
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